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Meyers, Robg_rt (COE)

. - _
From: Meyers, Robert (COE)
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2003 1:14 PM
To: Zito, Judi {(eGov)
Subject: RE: Miami-Dade County and Lotus Government forum
Judi,

Just to follow-up on our conversation that we had yesterday. There
would be no violation of the County Code of Ethics Ordinance if the
Manager accepted an all-expenses paid trip to Stockholm to speak at a
conference as long as he disclosing the value of the gift. He simply
needs to fill out a gift disclosure form and file it with the Clerk of
Board by the end of June, assuming he takes the trip by the end of
March. If the trip is taken after March 31st, he would have to file
by the end of September.

If you have any additional gquestions, feel free to contact me.
Thanks,
Robert

————— Original Message-----

From: Ziteo, Judi {eGov)

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 2:01 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Cc: Wiener, Hilda (CMO)

Subject: FW: Miami-Dade County and Lotus Government forum

Hi Robert! 1IBM has invited the County Manager to speak at a Government
Forum in Stockholm in May. I wanted to check with yvou to see if this
was ok before I ask him to accept. It's a great opportunity for the
county''s technology program to get some international recognition! Let
me know what you advise.

Judi

————— Original Message-----

From: Emily Loos [mailto:eloos@us.ibm.com]

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2003 6:22 PM

To: jxw@co.miami-dade.fl.us

Subject: Miami-Dade County and Lotus Government forum

Judi - IBM would like to ask Steve if he would be a guest speaker at the
IBM/Lotus Government forum in Stockholm, Sweden in May. IBM would pay
his

expenses as I think we are allowed to do when we are requesting that a
customer present. Will you please see if Steve would be interested.

IBM

is very interested in having Steve as a presenter. This is a worldwide
government forum. Last year there were 200 attendees from 35 countries.
Thank you. Emily

Emily Loos
Client Representative, Government
305-442-3924 t/235-3924
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Visit the Florida government .cbsite at
http://www.ibm.com/easyaccess/fl

www/lotus.com/gov

Hilton Stockholm Slussen

Stockholm, Sweden

May 4 - 7, 2003

Take this rare opportunity to join other top-ranking government
officials, industry luminaries

and senior Lotus and IBM executives as we meet challenges and make
history. Share insights,

business knowledge, best practices and field-proven solutions with your
distinguished

counterparts from around the world.

The Fifth Annual Lotus Global Government Forum will bring together
Government visionaries from

around the world in an open, dynamic forum to share knowledge and
insights. During this two and

a half day conference, you will be part of a diverse group of
top-ranking officials

representing more than 30 nations - all discussing challenges and
innovative solutions. You c¢an

share knowledge, compare best practices, find out about field-proven
ugse of technology, explore

new strategies, and form mutually beneficial alliances with your peers
from around the world.

Take collaboration to the next level

Governments need to collaborate seamlessly with various agencies, other
governments, citizens

and businesses in the private sector. They need to bring together data
and applications from

wide-ranging sources. But integration raises a number of organizational
and technological

isgues. During the forum, we will explore the potential of open,
standards-based architectures

and new tools to take collaboration and interaction to the next level -
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helping vou gain the
full benefits of e-government.

Focus on real benefits . . . and bottom-line results

in challenging economic times, governments need to document the
benefits of their investment in

e-governmernt more ¢learly than ever. They have to create a strong
business case for any IT

spending. And they must record the full range of gualitative and
quantitative results that can

be gained via knowledge management, e-learning, portals, and other
technologies.

Gain insights from industry leaders

During the conference, you can tap the expertise of industry
luminaries, as well as technology

leaders who are creating next-generation solutions for governments
around the world. Ambuj

@Goyal - General Manager of Lotus Software, IBM Software Group, Todd
Ramsey, General Manager,

IBM Global Government Industry and Jeanette Horan, Vice President of
Lotus Products, among

other senior IBM executives will discuss the trends and technologies
that are shaping

next-generation e-government solutions.

Join us in Stockholm in 2003

Last year, more than 200 high-ranking government officials from 3%
nations joined Lotus in

London for this important, exciting event. This year's forum will take
place on May 4 - 7, 2003

at the Hilton Slussen Hotel in Stockholm, Sweden.

Be sure to check here for important updates on the Forum agenda!

Important Notice to Forum Participants - Please Read
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